Flournoy Union
Elementary School District

PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd. Flournoy, CA 96029 www.flournoyschool.org 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 6:15 pm

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence,
responsible citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 6:15 pm

TYPE: School Board Meeting

LOCATION: Flournoy Elementary School; 15850 Paskenta Rd, Flournoy, CA 96029

Or via web conference. To participate in the live meeting click on the link below.
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/76189952111?pwd=VmcOUmpONTd4RVVGSFIsQ3ZuSUIsUT09
Meeting ID: 761 8995 2111
Passcode: 5D9f62

POSTED: 11/06/2020 Flournoy School, Flournoy Store and Paskenta Store

1. PUBLIC MEETING CALL TO ORDER BY PRESIDING OFFICER , at p.m.

Roll call

Patrick Archer

Cathy Bjornestad-Tohin
Tyson Carter

Sara Valoroso

Vacancy

PUBLIC COMMENT PERTAINING TO AGENDA
Comments on Closed Session Agenda Items, (below). Any person wishing to speak to any item on the Closed
Session Agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation.
Comments from the Floor: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item not on the Agenda will be
granted three minutes to make a presentation. No action may be taken at this meeting on items addressed

during these comments.
Comments on Agenda Items: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item on the Agenda will be

granted three minutes to make a presentation.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Recognize staff present: Rachel Davis, Superintendent
Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager
Amanda Taylor, Teacher
Cody Weston, Custodian
Mei Vance, Instructional Aide
Erin Murphy, Instructional Aide
Maria Hererra




Deborah Hammons
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA / / /
Motion/Second  Ayes/Noes _/Abstain

4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF: Tuesday, October 20, 2020

/. /__/
Motion/Second Aves/Noes _/Abstain

5. COMMENTS
1. From members of the Board of Education
2. From the Superintendent and Business Manager
3. From the Staff/Teachers

6. GENERAL FUNCTION CONSENT ITEMS (A’ctachments)
1. Bills and warrants for October

2. MOUs/Agreements: School Services of California Membership

/ /. /
Motion/Second Aye/Noes /Abstain

7. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS (Attachments)

1. Appointment of Board Members / / i
Motion/Second ~ Aye/Noes /Abstain

2, Consider the approval of the following Policy Updates.
® [5145.6 Parental Notifications
® BP/AR 5145.7 Sexual Harassment
® AR 5145.71 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures
® BP/AR 6142.7 Physical Education and Activity /. / /

Motion/Second Aye/Noes _/Abstain
8. DISCUSSION ON NEXT BOARD MEETING

1. Next meeting date: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 at 6:15 p.m.

2. Possible items for action/discussion

® Install New Officers

® 1stiInterim Budget Report

® Approval of the School Accountibility Report Card (SARC)
® Annual Developer Fee Report

9, FURTHER COMMENTS
1. From members of the Board of Education
2 From the Superintendent Adjournment at p.m.




4
Flournoy Union
Elementary School District

PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd. Flournoy, CA 96029 www.flournoyschool.org 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, October 20, 2020 at 6:15 pm

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence,
responsible citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE: Tuesday, October 20, 2020 at 6:15 pm
TYPE: School Board Meeting
LOCATION: Flournoy Elementary School; 15850 Paskenta Rd, Flournoy, CA 96029
Or via web conference. To participate in the live meeting click on the link below.
Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO4web.zoom.us/j/72329059451?pwd=0XJKempYbnhOMGtsUWNnMUI6bDZTQT09
Meeting ID: 723 2905 9451
Passcode: RkRO6d

POSTED: 10/16/2020 Flournoy School, Flournoy Store and Paskenta Store

1, PUBLIC MEETING CALL TO ORDER BY PRESIDING OFFICER ____ SV ,at _6:15_p.m.
Roll call
Patrick Archer
Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin
Tyson Carter
Sara Valoroso
Vacancy

PUBLIC COMMENT PERTAINING TO AGENDA
Comments on Closed Session Agenda Items, (below). Any person wishing to speak to any item on the Closed
Session Agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation.
Comments from the Floor: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item not on the Agenda will be
granted three minutes to make a presentation. No action may be taken at this meeting on items addressed
during these comments.
Comments on Agenda Items: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item on the Agenda will be
granted three minutes to make a presentation.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Recognize staff present: Rachel Davis, Superintendent X
Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager X
Amanda Taylor, Teacher
Cody Weston, Custodian
Mei Vance, Instructional Aide
Erin Murphy, Instructional Aide
Maria Hererra
Deborah Hammons



3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA TF / CT_ 4/0/0_
Motion/Second Ayes/Noes _ /Abstain

4, APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF: Tuesday, September 22, 2020
Wednesday, September 23, 2020
— 4/0/0_
Motion/Second Ayes/Noes _/Abstain
5. COMMENTS
1. From members of the Board of Education None

2. From the Superintendent and Business Manager Rachel Davis talked about an upcoming
field trip to the pumpkin patch.
3. From the Staff/Teachers None

6. GENERAL FUNCTION CONSENT ITEMS (Attachments)
1. Bills and warrants for September
2. MOUs/Agreements: Student Technology Aggreement _TF_/ PA_ 4 /0 / 0_

Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain
75 DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS (Attachments)

1. Approval of the Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for October 2020
_TF/_CT _4/0/0
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/fAbstain

2. Consider approval of the 2020-21 Authorized Signatures_cT / TF. _4 /.0 ) /. 0_
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes /Abstain

3. Consider approval of the Resolution of Adopting the GANN Limit for Elkins Elementary.
_TF_/ PA _4_/_0_/__0_
Motion/Second Aye/Noes _/Abstain

4, Consider the approval of the following Policy Updates.

® BP/E 3555 Nutrition Program Compliance

® AR 4030 Nondiscrimination in Employment

e BP/AR4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 Sexual Harassment

e ARA4119.12/4219.12/4319.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures

® BP/AR 5141.22 Infectious Diseases

® AR 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment

e BP 5145.6 Parental Notifications _TF/ PA_ 4 /0 /0
Motion/Second Aye/Noes /Abstain

8. DISCUSSION ON NEXT BOARD MEETING

1 Next meeting date: Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 6:15 p.m.

2 Possible items for action/discussion
® Approval of the School Accountibility Report Card (SARC)
e Officer Election
9. FURTHER COMMENTS
1; From members of the Board of Education
2. From the Superintendent Adjournment at _6:26_ p.m.



WvYLZ:6 020Z

6 AON '(B06AONYNOTAN) AONHYNOT4 YANITIN 104 pejesausn 3sIg jooyas Aownold - 806
[ 110 abeyq ‘pencidde aq syoeyy Buipedaid |
I 3dvosa m B} JBY} POPUSLILIODSI S]] 'S88]sNl| JO pieog 8y} Jo uoezuoyne pue Aa1jod §,1911S1 Y] Ylim 20UBPIODDE Ul panss Uaag aAaey syoayD Buipaseid ay |
v8LL0°0Z (aunowy ¥28Yd) 12N
00" Ayger xe ssjeg predun ssen
822002 6l $408YD Jo Jsquinp [ej0L
r 00°'156°¢ L NHHL-SSVd/LINVHEYM 9L
o LE08%'L 4 AT 23dS VId3134v0 €l
_ .ww_ €5°9v9'vL Ll LEENER) L0
junowy pasuadxgy unoy ¥o9yn uondiiosag pun4
Aewwing pung
¥8°L.0'02 6l S$322YQ jo Jaqun |ejo|
00°GLL |0Jjuo] isad S0SS-10 |00 153 SPOOM  0202/9¢/0L 669.020%
60°9¢ lonuog ojinbsop 0085-10 oynbsojy AjunoD eweusl  0Z0Z/9Z/0L 869.020%
00°1G8'E wniwald aduelnsu| yjjesH £166-9. 9ISOL 020zZ/9zZ/0L 16920207
00'0ce Y3 ‘eoinieg JojessdQ ¢055-10 18png " I1°BYIIN  0202/92/01 969.020%
R4 L¥ilch sylomAiolg
LL°0Ee adoog
9g°'¢S INQ puid s397 00€P-10 ‘ou| 2iseloyds  0Z0Z/9Z/01 S692020%
v 8LL L 28'04S Ayoupa|3 sumig
(A Ayo130813 €05S5-10 00 2Mj03|7 @ SeD dUIded  0202/9¢/01 ¥69.4020%
L0'LGZ'C Jauisy| 0085-10 071 LAN'AT  0202/9¢/01 £69.020%
SS'LLY 18°0L1L supj|3 sbequen
89°0ve abeqien 9085-10 SISBM USBID  0202/92/0L 6920207
80981 asea Je1don 0095-10 "ou| swaysAg ssauisng [e)SB0D  0Z0Z/9Z/0} 1692020%
GLEel'e HPNY JoMsIg su|3 02-61L02 208s-10 SejeIn0ssy aiumM AISUUD  0Z0Z/9Z/01 069.020%
8€.T.L°L $)oogawaolyn 0658-10 U] JUsSWWBA0D MAD  0Z02/9Z/0L 689.020%
0Z'690°L BunsoH sysgap |enuuy 008S-1L0 JU| S9JEIDOSSY HIOMIBN 8s1eAlq  0202/92/01 889/020%
0008 Bupojuoy uonels [esjuan Ajyuop 20G8S-10 Auedwo) Aysjes elulojied  0z0z/9Z/0L 189.020%
09'8. Bunonuoy se1epn Bupjuug 2055-10 ‘ou| ‘Alojesoqe] oiseqg  0Z0Z/9Z/0L 98920201
8118 auoyd L06S-L0 JuUERD/LRLY 0202/92/0L G89./.020%
00'%9 g J21epp ¢0SS-10 10Uls IJ 90195 AUNWIWo) BJUSYSBd  0Z0Z/9Z/0L ¥89.020%
£8'960'E 26'9.8 shouep 004¥-€L
166122 snouepn 00€¥-LO jueg sN 020¢/Lo/0L €£99020¥
6€°€09 s|eay JoJ M 00.L¥-€L "poid Aureq Bunnquisid ‘W't 0202/L0/01 1L£990Z0¥%
00°04L°L 1. IIv 008S-10 ZLindelen  0z0z/L0/0L 0€99020¥%
junowy junowy juswiwo) 123lqO-pun4 Jo 13piQ ayj o) Aed ajeq JaquinN
¥oayo pasuadxg }oayo ¥oayy |

0202/0€/01L Ubnoay} 0Z0z/10/01 P3JeQq SHI3YD

Joday pieog oz Aedbay



TEHAMA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

1135 Lincoln Street o Red BIuff, CA 96080 o (530) 527-5811 » FAX (530) 529-4120

SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC.
CONSORTIUM MEMBERSHIP 2020-2021

This agreement entered into on this date, November 1, 2020, by and between the Tehama
County Department of Education, herein referred to as DEPARTMENT, and the Trustees of the
FLOURNOY SCHOOL DISTRICT, herein referred to as DISTRICT, for the 2020-2021 fiscal year, for the
purpose of Membership in School Services of Cdlifornia, Inc. This consortium is to provide fiscal
advisory services to support school districts in Tehama County.

I. Membership includes 17 hours of service which will be shared by the participating
districts. In order to use these hours most efficiently, please coordinate your School
Services of California, Inc. hours of service with Wes Grossman, Assistant Superintendent
Business Services, whenever possible.

2. Email subscription to Fiscal Report, your news line to the State Capitol.

3. Participation at the SSC client rate at all SSC school finance conferences and workshops.

For sharing in this consortium membership, the FLOURNOY SCHOOL DISTRICT agrees to pay $527.

This amount is due and payable to Tehama County Department of Education in June 2021. You
will be invoiced in May of 2021.

Membership will be effective November 1, 2020 through October 31, 2021. The consortium will
be reevaluated in September, 2021 to determine its continuance.

The provisions of this agreement are agreed to by both parties as certified by the signatures

below:

A‘J@ k%@/ /blj @f”u&_@
R|CHA¢DUVARNEY,{%@nfendem SUPERINTENDENT/AUTHORIZED AGENT
Tehama County Depaffment of Education Flournoy School District

/5/¢/20z0 i1 /(e 2020
i 7 VA
Date Date

Serving Students, Schools, Districts, and Community
Antelope * Corning Elementary * Corning High * Evergreen * Flournoy * Gerber * Kirkwood * Lassen View
Los Molinos Unified * Red Bluff Elementary * Red Bluff High * Reeds Creek * Richfield



CSBA Sample
Exhibit

Parental Notifications

E 5145.6
Students

Cautionary Notice: Government Code 17581.5 releases districts from the obligation to perform
specified mandated activities when the Budget Act does not provide reimbursement during that
fiscal year. The Budget Act of 2020 (SB 74, Ch. 6, Statutes of 2020) extends the suspension of
these requirements through the 2020-21 fiscal year. As a result, certain provisions of the
following Exhibit related to scoliosis screening and bus safety instruction may be suspended.

***Note: The following exhibit lists notices which the law explicitly requires be provided to
parents/guardians. See the referenced Board policy, administrative regulation, or Board bylaw for
further information about related program and notice requirements. For example, see AR 1312.3
- Uniform Complaint Procedures for the contents of the annual notice regarding uniform
complaint procedures (UCP) as mandated by 5 CCR 4622 %%

***Note: The exhibit does not include other notices that are recommended throughout CSBA's
sample policy manual but are not required by law. The district may revise the exhibit to reflect
additional notifications provided by the district.***

I. Annually

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 222.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5146
Subject: Rights and options for pregnant and parenting students

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 234.7

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 0410

Subject: Right to a free public year 234.7 education regardless of immigration status or religious
beliefs

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 310

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6142.2, See AR 6174
Subject: Information on the district's language acquisition program

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year



Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 17611.5, 17612, 48980.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3514.2

Subject: Use of pesticide product, active ingredients, Internet address to access information, and,
if district uses certain pesticides, integrated pest management plan

When to Notify: Annually by February 1

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35256, 35258
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 0510
Subject: School Accountability Report Card provided

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35291, 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144, See AR 5144.1
Subject: District and site discipline rules

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 44050

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 4119.21, See BP 42 19.21, See BP 4319.21
Subject: Code of conduct addressing employee interactions with students

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 46010.1
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5113
Subject: Absence for confidential medical services

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year, if district has adopted policy on involuntary
transfer of students convicted of certain crimes when victim is enrolled at same school
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48929, 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5116.2

Subject: District policy authorizing transfer

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6111

Subject: Schedule of minimum days and student-free staff development days

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 231.5; 5 CCR 4917; 34 CFR 106.8
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5145.7

Subject: Copy of sexual harassment policy as related to students; contact information for Title
IX coordinator

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 32255-32255.6
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5145.8



Subject: Right to refrain from harmful or destructive use of animals

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 35160.5, 46600-4661 1, 48204, 48301
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5111.1, See AR 5116.1, See AR 5117
Subject: All statutory attendance options, available local attendance options, options for meeting
residency, form for changing attendance, appeals process

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year, if Board allows such absence
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 46014

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5113

Subject: Absence for religious exercise or purposes

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 48205

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5113, See BP 6154

Subject: Excused absences; grade/credit cannot be reduced due to excused absence if work or
test has been completed; full text of Education Code 48205

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 48206.3, 48207, 48208

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6183

Subject: Availability of home/hospital instruction for students with temporary disabilities

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 49403
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5141.31
Subject: School immunization program

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 49423, 49480
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.21

Subject: Administration of prescribed medication

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 49451; 20 USC 1232h
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.3

Subject: Right to refuse consent to physical examination

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 49471, 49472
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5143

Subject: Availability of insurance

When to Notify: Annually



Education or Other Legal Code: 49013; 5 CCR 4622
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 1312.3
Subject: Uniform complaint procedures, available appeals, civil law remedies

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49063

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125, See AR 5125.3
Subject: Challenge, review and expunging of records

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49063, 49069; 20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.7
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125

Subject: Student records: inspect and review, access, types, location, persons responsible,
location of log, access criteria, cost of copies, amendment requests, criteria to determine
legitimate educational interest, course prospectus availability

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49063, 49073; 20 USC 1232¢g; 34 CFR 99.37
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125.1

Subject: Release of directory information

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49428

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See None

Subject: How to access mental health services at school and/or in community

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49520, 48980; 42 USC 1758; 7 CFR 245.5
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3553

Subject: Eligibility and application process for free and reduced price meals

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 51513, 20 USC 1232h

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5022, See BP 6162.8

Subject: Notice of privacy policy and dates of activities re: survey, health examination, or
collection of personal information for marketing; process to opt out of such activities; inspection
rights and procedures

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56301

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6164.4

Subject: Parental rights re: special education identification, referral, assessment, instructional
planning, implementation and review, and procedures for initiating a referral for assessment

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year



Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 58501, 48980
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6181
Subject: Alternative schools

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 104855

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.6

Subject: Availability of dental fluoride treatment; opportunity to accept or deny treatment

When/Whom to Notify: Annually

Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 852; Education Code 60615

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6162.51

Subject: Student's participation in state assessments; option to request exemption from testing

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year, if district receives Title I funds
Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6312; 34 CFR 200.48

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 4112.2, See AR 4222

Subject: Right to request information re: professional qualifications of child's teacher and
paraprofessional

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: 34 CFR 104.8, 106.9

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 0410, See BP 6178
Subject: Nondiscrimination

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year to parent, teacher, and employee organizations
or, in their absence, individuals

Education or Other Legal Code: 40 CFR 763.84, 40 CFR 763.93

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3514

Subject: Availability of asbestos management plan; any inspections, response actions or
post-response actions planned or in progress

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year
Education or Other Legal Code: USDA SP-23-2017
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3551
Subject: District policy on meal payments

IT. At Specific Times During the Student's Academic Career

When to Notify: Beginning in grade 7, at least once prior to course selection and career
counseling

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 221.5: 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6164.2

Subject: Course selection and career counseling



When to Notify: Upon a student's enrollment

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 310

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6142.2, See AR 6174
Subject: Information on the district's language acquisition programs

When to Notify: When child first enrolls in a public school, if the school offers a fingerprinting
program

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 32390, 43980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5142.1

Subject: Fingerprinting program

When/Whom to Notify: When participating in driver training courses under the Jurisdiction of
the district

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35211

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: None

Subject: Civil liability, insurance coverage

When to Notify: Upon registration in K-6, if students have not previously been transported
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 39831.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3543

Subject: School bus safety rules and information, list of stops, rules of conduct, red light
crossing instructions, bus danger zones, walking to and from stops

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year for high school students, if high school is open
campus

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 44808.5, 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: Sce BP 5112.5

Subject: Open campus

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year in grades 9-12, if district allows career technical
education (CTE) course to satisfy graduation requirement

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 51225.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6146.1

Subject: How each school graduation requirement does or does not satisfy college entrance a-g
course criteria; districts CTE courses that satisfy a-g course criteria

When to Notify: Upon a student's enrollment

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49063

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125, See AR 5125.3
Subject: Specified rights related to student records

When to Notify: When students enter grade 7

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49452.7
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.3
Subject: Specified information on type 2 diabetes



When to Notify: When in kindergarten, or first grade if not previously enrolled in public school
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49452.8

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.32

Subject: Requirement for oral health assessment, explanation of law, importance of oral health,
agency contact, privacy rights

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year for students in grades 9-12

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 51229, 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6143

Subject: College admission requirements, UC and CSU web sites that list certified courses,
description of CTE, CDE Internet address, how students may meet with counselors

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year for students in grades 7-12, or at time of
enrollment if after beginning of year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 51938, 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6142.1

Subject: Sexual health and HIV prevention education; right to view A/V materials, whether
taught by district staff or outside consultants, right to request specific Education Code sections,
right to excuse

When to Notify: Within 20 working days of receiving results of standardized achievement tests
or, if results not available in school year, within 20 working days of start of next school year
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 60641; 5 CCR 863

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6162.51

Subject: Results of tests; test purpose, individual score and intended use

When/Whom to Notify: By October 15 for students in grade 12

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 69432.9

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5121, See AR 5125

Subject: Forwarding of student's grade point average to Cal Grant program; timeline to opt out

When to Notify: When child is enrolled or reenrolled in a licensed child care center or preschool
Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 1596.7996

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5148

Subject: Information on risks and effects of lead exposure, blood lead testing

When to Notify: When child is enrolled in kindergarten

Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 124100, 124105
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.32

Subject: Health screening examination

When to Notify: To students in grades 11-12, early enough to enable registration for fall test
Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 11523
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6146.2



Subject: Notice of proficiency examination provided under Education Code 48412

When to Notify: To secondary students, if district receives Title I funds

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 7908

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125.1

Subject: Request that district not release student's name, address, and phone number to military
recruiters without prior written consent

III. When Special Circumstances Occur

When to Notify: In the event of a breach of security of district records, security of district
records,

Education or Other Legal Code: Civil Code 1798.29

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 3580

Subject: Types of records affected, date of breach, description of incident, contact information
for credit reporting agencies

When to Notify: Upon receipt of a complaint alleging discrimination
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 262.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 1312.3

Subject: Civil law remedies available to complainants

When to Notify: When determining whether an English learner should be reclassified as fluent
English proficient

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 313; 5 CCR 11303

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6174

Subject: Description of reclassification process, opportunity for parent/guardian to participate

When to Notify: When Student is identified as English learner and district receives Titles I or
Title III funds for English learner programs, not later than 30 days after beginning of school year
or within two weeks of placement if identified during school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 313.2, 440; 20 USC 6312

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6174

Subject: Reason for classification, level of English proficiency, identification as long-term
English learner, description of program(s), option to decline program or choose alternate, option
to remove student from program at any time, exit requirements of program

When to Notify: When homeless or foster youth applies for enrollment in before/after school
program

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 8483

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5178.2

Subject: Right to priority enrollment how to request priority enrollment

When to Notify: Before high school student attends specialized secondary program on a
university campus



Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 17288

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: None

Subject: University campus buildings may not meet Education Code requirements for structural
safety

When to Notify: At least 72 hours before use of pesticide product not included in annual list
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 17612

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3514.2

Subject: Intended use of pesticide product

When to Notify: To members of athletic teams

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 32221.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5143

Subject: Offer of insurance; no-cost and low-cost program options

When to Notify: Annually to parents/guardians of student athletes before participation in
competition

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 33479.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6145.2

Subject: Information on sudden cardiac arrest

When to Notify: If school has lost its WASC accreditation status
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35178.4
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6190
Subject: Loss of status, potential consequences

When/Whom to Notify: When district has contracted for electronic products or services that
disseminate advertising

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35182.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: BP 3312

Subject: Advertising will be used in the classroom or learning center

When to Notify: At least six months before implementing a schoolwide uniform policy
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35183

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5132

Subject: Dress code policy requiring schoolwide uniform

When to Notify: Before implementing a year-round schedule
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 37616
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6117
Subject: Public hearing on year-round schedule

When to Notify: When interdistrict transfer is requested and not approved or denied within 30
days
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 46601



Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5117
Subject: Appeal process

When to Notify: Before early entry to kindergarten, if offered
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48000
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5111
Subject: Effects, advantages and disadvantages of early entry

When to Notify: When student identified as being at risk of retention
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48070.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5123

Subject: Student at risk of retention

When to Notify: When student excluded due to quarantine, contagious or infectious disease,
danger to safety or health

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48213

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5112.2

Subject: Student has been excluded from school

When to Notify: Before already admitted student is excluded for lack of immunization
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48216; 17 CCR 6040

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.31

Subject: Need to submit evidence of immunization or exemption within 10 school days; referral
to medical care

When to Notify: When a student is classified as truant

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48260.5, 48262

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5113.1

Subject: Truancy, parental obligation, availability of alternative programs, student
consequences, need for conference

When to Notify: When a truant is referred to a SARB or probation department
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48263

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5113.1

Subject: Name and address of SARB or probation department and reason for referral

When/Whom to Notify: When student requests to voluntarily transfer to continuation school
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48432.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6184

Subject: Copy of district policy and regulation on continuation education

When to Notify: Prior to involuntary transfer to continuation school

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48432.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6184

Subject: Right to require meeting prior to involuntary transfer to continuation school



When/Whom to Notify: To person holding educational rights, prior to recommending placement
of foster youth outside school of origin

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48853.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6173.1

Subject: Basis for the placement recommendation

When to Notify: When student is removed from class and teacher requires parental attendance at
school

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48900.1

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1

Subject: Parental attendance required; timeline for attendance

When to Notify: Prior to withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48904

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation # See AR 5125.2

Subject: Damaged school property

When to Notify: When withholding grades, diplomas or transcripts from transferring student
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48904.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125.2

Subject: Next school will continue withholding grades, diplomas or transcripts

When to Notify: When student is released to peace officer

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48906

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5145.11

Subject: Release of student to peace officer for the purpose of removing minor from school,
unless taken into custody as victim of suspected child abuse

When to Notify: At time of suspension

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48911

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5144.1, See AR 5144.1
Subject: Notice of suspension

When to Notify: When original period of suspension is extended
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48911

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1
Subject: Extension of suspension

When to Notify: At the time a student is assigned to a supervised suspension classroom
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48911.1

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1

Subject: The student's assignment to a supervised suspension classroom

When to Notify: Before holding a closed session re: suspension



Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48912
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1
Subject: Intent to hold a closed session re: suspension

When to Notify: When student expelled from another district for certain acts seeks admission
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48915.1, 48918

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5119

Subject: Hearing re: possible danger presented by expelled student

When to Notify: When readmission is denied

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48916

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1
Subject: Reasons for denial; determination of assigned program

When to Notify: When expulsion occurs

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48916
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1
Subject: Readmission procedures

When to Notify: At least 10 calendar days before expulsion hearing
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48918

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1

Subject: Notice of expulsion hearing

When to Notify: When expulsion or suspension of expulsion occurs

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48918

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1

Subject: Decision to expel; right to appeal to county board; obligation to inform new district of
status

When to Notify: Before involuntary transfer of student convicted of certain crime when victim
is enrolled at same school

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48929, 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5116.2

Subject: Right to request a meeting with principal or designee

When to Notify: One month before the scheduled minimum day

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6111

Subject: When minimum days are scheduled after the beginning of the school year

When to Notify: When parents/guardians request guidelines for filing complaint of child abuse
at a school site

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48987

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.4



Subject: Guidelines for filing complaint of child abuse at a school site with local child protective
agencies

When to Notify: When student in danger of failing a course
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49067
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5121
Subject: Student in danger of failing a course

When to Notify: When student transfers from another district or private school
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49068

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125

Subject: Right to receive copy of student's record and to challenge its content

When/Whom to Notify: When parent/guardian's challenge of student record is denied and
parent/guardian appeals

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49070

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125.3

Subject: If board sustains allegations, the correction of destruction of record; if denied, right to
submit written objection

When/Whom to Notify: When district is considering program to gather safety-related
information from students' social media activity

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49073.6

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5125

Subject: Opportunity for input on proposed program

When/Whom to Notify: When district adopts program to gather information from students' social
media activity, and annually thereafter

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49073.6

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 5125

Subject: Information is being gathered, access to records, process for removal or corrections,
destruction of records

When to Notify: Within 24 hours of release of information to a judge or probation officer
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49076

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125

Subject: Release of student record to a judge or probation officer for conducting truancy
mediation program or for presenting evidence at a truancy petition

When to Notify: Before release of information pursuant to court order or subpoena
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49077

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125

Subject: Release of information pursuant to court order or subpoena

When to Notify: When screening results in suspicion that student has scoliosis



Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49452.5
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.3
Subject: Scoliosis screening

When to Notify: When test results in discovery of visual or hearing defects
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49456; 17 CCR 2951
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.3

Subject: Vision or hearing test results

When to Notify: Within 10 days of negative balance in meal account

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49557.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3551

Subject: Negative balance in meal account; encouragement to apply for free or reduced price
meals

When to Notify: Annually to parents/guardians of student athletes
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49475

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6145.2
Subject: Information on concussions and head injuries

When to Notify: Annually to parents/guardians of student athletes before their first practice or
competition

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49476

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6145.2

Subject: Opioid fact sheet

When/Whom to Notify: Within 30 days of foster youth, homeless youth, former juvenile court
school student, child of military family, or migrant student being transferred after second year of
high school, or immigrant student enrolled in newcomer program in grades 11-12

Education or Other Legal Code: Educational Code 51225.1

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6146.1, See AR 6173, See AR 6173. 1, AR
6173.3, See AR 6175

Subject: Exemption from local graduation requirements, effect on college admission, option for
fifth year of high school

When to Notify: Before any test/survey questioning personal beliefs
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 51513

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5022

Subject: Permission for test, survey questioning personal beliefs

When to Notify: At least 14 days before HIV prevention or sexual health instruction, if
arrangement made for guest speaker after beginning of school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 51938

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6142.1

Subject: Instruction in HIV prevention or sexual health by guest speaker or outside consultant



When to Notify: Prior to administering survey regarding health risks and behaviors to students
in7-12

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 51938

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5022

Subject: Notice that the survey will be administered

When to Notify: Within 30 calendar days of receipt of results of assessment or reassessment of
English proficiency

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 52164.1, 52164.3; 5 CCR 11511.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6174

Subject: Results of state test of English proficiency

When to Notify: When migrant education program is established
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 54444.2

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6175, See AR 6175
Subject: Parent advisory council membership composition

When to Notify: When child participates in licensed child care and development program
Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 1596.857

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5148

Subject: Parent/guardian right to enter facility

When to Notify: When a licensed child care center has a building constructed before J anuary 1,
2010 and has drinking water tested for lead

Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 1597.16

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5148

Subject: The requirement to test the facility, and the results of the test

When/Whom to Notify: When district receives Tobacco-Use Prevention Education Funds
Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 104420

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3513.3

Subject: The district's tobacco-free schools policy and enforcement procedures

When to Notify: When testing by community water system finds presence of lead exceeding
specified level

Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 116277

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3514

Subject: Elevated lead level at school

When to Notify: When sharing student immunization information with an immunization system
Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 120440

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125

Subject: Types of information to be shared, name and address of agency, acceptable use of the
information, right to examine, right to refuse to share



When/Whom to Notify: At least 14 days prior to sex offender coming on campus as volunteer
Education or Other Legal Code: Penal Code 626.81

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 1240, See BP 1250

Subject: Dates and times permission granted; obtaining information from law enforcement

When to Notify: When hearing is requested by person asked to leave school premises
Education or Other Legal Code: Penal Code 627.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3515.2

Subject: Notice of hearing

When/Whom to Notify: When responding to complaint re: discrimination, special education, or
noncompliance with law

Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 4631

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 1312.3

Subject: Findings, disposition of complaint, any corrective actions, appeal rights and procedures

When to Notify: When child participates in licensed child care and development program
Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 18066

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5148

Subject: Policies regarding excused and unexcused absences

When to Notify: Within 30 days of application for subsidized child care or preschool services
Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 18094, 18118

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5148, See AR 5148.3

Subject: Policies re: Approval or denial of services

When to Notify: Upon recertification or update of application for child care or preschool
services

Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 18095, 18119

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5148, See AR 5148.3

Subject: Policies re: Any change in service, such as in fees, amount of service, termination of
service

When to Notify: Upon child's enrollment in child care program
Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 18114

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5148
Subject: Policies re: Policy on fee collection

When to Notify: When payment of child care fees is seven days late
Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 18114

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5148

Subject: Policies re: Notice of delinquent fees

When to Notify: When district substantively changes policy on student privacy rights



Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1232h
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5022
Subject: Notice of any substantive change in policy or regulation

When to Notify: For districts receiving Title I funds, when a child has been assigned or taught
for four or more consecutive weeks by a teacher who does not meet state certification
requirements for the grade level/subject taught

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6312

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 4112.24

Subject: Timely notice to parent/guardian of child's assignment

When to Notify: For districts receiving Title I funds, not later than 30 days after beginning of
school year, to parents/guardians of English learners

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6312

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6174

Subject: Reasons for placement, level of proficiency, instructional methods, how program meets
child's strengths and teaches English, exit requirements, right to choose another program

When to Notify: For schools receiving Title I funds, upon development of parent involvement
policy

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6318

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6020

Subject: Notice of policy

When to Notify: When district receives Impact Aid funds for students residing on Indian lands
to parents/guardians of Indian children

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 7704; 34 CFR 222.94

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3231

Subject: Relevant applications, evaluations, program plans, information about district's general
educational program; opportunity to submit comments

2

When to Notify: When household is selected for verification of eligibility for free or
reduced-price meals

Education or Other Legal Code: 42 USC 1758; 7 CFR 245.6a

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3553

Subject: Need to submit verification information; any subsequent change in benefits; appeals

When/Whom to Notify: When student is homeless or unaccompanied minor

Education or Other Legal Code: 42 USC 11432; Education Code 48852.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6173

Subject: Educational and related opportunities; transportation services; placement decision and
right to appeal

When to Notify: When student transfers out of state and records are disclosed without consent
pursuant to 34 CFR 99.30



Education or Other Legal Code: 34 CFR 99.34
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125
Subject: Right to review records

When to Notify: When student complains of sexual harassment

Education or Other Legal Code: 34 CFR 106.44, 106.45

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5145.7

Subject: Right to file formal complaint, availability of supportive measures, notice of process,
reason for dismissal of complaint if applicable

When to Notify: When district receives federal funding assistance for nutrition program
Education or Other Legal Code: USDA FNS Instruction 113-1

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 3555

Subject: Rights and responsibilities, nondiscrimination policy, complaint procedures

IV. Special Education Notices

When to Notify: Prior to conducting initial evaluation

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56301, 56321, 56321.5, 56321.6, 56329: 20
USC 1415 (d); 34 CFR 300.502, 300.503

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6159.1, See AR 6159.1, See AR 6164.4
Subject: Proposed evaluation plan, related parental rights, prior written notice, procedural
safeguards

When/Whom to Notify: Before functional behavioral assessment begins
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56321

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159

Subject: Notification and consent

When to Notify: 24 hours before I[EP when district intending to record
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56341.1

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159

Subject: Intention to audio-record IEP meeting

When to Notify: Early enough to ensure opportunity for parent to attend IEP meeting
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159

Subject: Time, purpose, location, who will attend, participation of others with special
knowledge, transition statements if appropriate

When to Notify: When parent/guardian orally requests review of IEP
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56343.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159

Subject: Need for written request



When to Notify: Within one school day of emergency intervention or serious property damage
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56521.1

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: Sec AR 6159.4

Subject: Emergency intervention

When to Notify: Whenever there is a proposal or refusal to initiate or change the 1dentification,
evaluation, placement, or FAPE, including when parent/guardian revokes consent for services
Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1415(c); 34 CFR 300.300, 300.503

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159, See AR 6159.1

Subject: Prior written notice

When/Whom to Notify: Upon filing of state complaint

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1415(d), 34 CFR 300.504
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159.1
Subject: Procedural safeguards notice

When/Whom to Notify: When disciplinary measures are taken or change in placement
Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1415(k); 34 CFR 300.530

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation # Sce AR 5144.2

Subject: Decision and procedural safeguards notice

When to Notify: Upon requesting a due process hearing

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1415(k); 34 CFR 300.508

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159.1

Subject: Child's name, address, school, description of problem, proposed resolution

When to Notify: Eligibility for services under Section 504

Education or Other Legal Code: 34 CFR 104.32, 104.36

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6164.6

Subject: District responsibilities, district actions, procedural safeguards

V. Classroom Notices

When to Notify: In each classroom used for license exempt California State Preschool Program
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 8235.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR/E 1312.3

Subject: Health and safety requirements for preschool programs; where to get complaint form

When to Notify: In each classroom in each school

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35186

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR/E 1312.4

Subject: Complaints subject to Williams uniform complaint procedures

(3/18 3/19) 7/20 Board Approved 11/10/2020



CSBA Sample
Board Policy

Sexual Harassment

BP 5145.7
Students

The Governing Board is committed to maintaining a safe school environment that is free from
harassment and discrimination. The Board prohibits, at school or at school-sponsored or
school-related activities, sexual harassment targeted at any student by anyone. The Board also
prohibits retaliatory behavior or action against any person who reports, files a complaint or
testifies about, or otherwise supports a complainant in alleging sexual harassment.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5137 - Positive School Climate)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

The district strongly encourages students who feel that they are being or have been sexually
harassed on school grounds or at a school-sponsored or school-related activity by another student
or an adult, or who have experienced off-campus sexual harassment that has a continuing effect
on campus, to immediately contact their teacher, the principal, the district's Title IX Coordinator,
or any other available school employee. Any employee who receives a report or observes an
incident of sexual harassment shall notify the Title IX Coordinator.

Once notified, the Title IX Coordinator shall ensure the complaint is addressed through Title IX
complaint procedures or uniform complaint procedures, as applicable, and shall offer supportive
measures to the complainant.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

(cf. 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures)

The Superintendent or designee shall inform students and parents/guardians of the district's
sexual harassment policy by disseminating it through parent/guardian notifications, publishing it
on the district's web site, and including it in student and staff handbooks. All district staff shall
be trained regarding the policy.

Instruction/Information

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all district students receive age-appropriate



information on sexual harassment. Such instruction and information shall include:

L. What acts and behavior constitute sexual harassment, including the fact that sexual
harassment could occur between people of the same sex and could involve sexual violence

2, A clear message that students do not have to endure sexual harassment under any
circumstance

3. Encouragement to report observed incidents of sexual harassment even when the alleged
victim of the harassment has not complained

4, A clear message that student safety is the district's primary concern, and that any separate
rule violation involving an alleged victim or any other person reporting a sexual harassment
incident will be addressed separately and will not affect the manner in which the sexual
harassment complaint will be received, investigated, or resolved

5 A clear message that, regardless of a complainant's noncompliance with the writing,
timeline, or other formal filing requirements, every sexual harassment allegation that involves a
student, whether as the complainant, respondent, or victim of the harassment, shall be
investigated and action shall be taken to respond to harassment, prevent recurrence, and address
any continuing effect on students

6. Information about the district's procedures for investigating complaints and the person(s)
to whom a report of sexual harassment should be made

) Information about the rights of students and parents/guardians to file a civil or criminal
complaint, as applicable, including the right to file a civil or criminal complaint while the district
investigation of a sexual harassment complaint continues

8. A clear message that, when needed, the district will implement supportive measures to
ensure a safe school environment for a student who is the complainant or victim of sexual
harassment and/or other students during an investigation

Disciplinary Actions

Upon completion of an investigation of a sexual harassment complaint, any student found to
have engaged in sexual harassment or sexual violence in violation of this policy shall be subject
to disciplinary action. For students in grades 4-12, disciplinary action may include suspension
and/or expulsion, provided that, in imposing such discipline, the entire circumstances of the
incident(s) shall be taken into account.

(cf. 5144 - Discipline)
(cf. 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process)
(cf. 5144.2 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Students with Disabilities))



Upon investigation of a sexual harassment complaint, any employee found to have engaged in
sexual harassment or sexual violence toward any student shall be subject to disciplinary action,
up to and including dismissal, in accordance with law and the applicable collective bargaining
agreement.

(cf. 4117.7/4317.7 - Employment Status Report)

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Record-Keeping

In accordance with law, the Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of all reported
cases of sexual harassment to enable the district to monitor, address, and prevent repetitive
harassing behavior in district schools.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex

48900 Grounds for suspension or expulsion

48900.2 Additional grounds for suspension or expulsion; sexual harassment
48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful student misconduct

48980 Notice at beginning of term

48985 Notices, report, statements and records in primary language

CIVIL CODE

51.9 Liability for sexual harassment; business, service and professional relationships
1714.1 Liability of parents/guardians for willful misconduct of minor
GOVERNMENT CODE

12950.1 Sexual harassment training

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1092 Definition of sexual assault

1221 Application of laws

1232¢ Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 34

12291 Definition of dating violence, domestic violence, and stalking
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

1983 Civil action for deprivation of rights



2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy

106.1-106.82 Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex in education programs
COURT DECISIONS

Donovan v. Poway Unified School District, (2008) 167 Cal.App.4th 567
Flores v. Morgan Hill Unified School District, (2003, 9th Cir.) 324 F.3d 1130
Reese v. Jefferson School District, (2000, 9th Cir.) 208 F.3d 736

Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education, (1999) 526 U.S. 629

Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, (1998) 524 U.S. 274
Oona by Kate S. v. McCaffrey, (1998, 9th Cir.) 143 F.3d 473

Doe v. Petaluma City School District, (1995, 9th Cir.) 54 F.3d 1447

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and
Gender-Nonconforming Students, Policy Brief, February 2014

Safe Schools: Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Q&A on Campus Sexual Misconduct, September 2017

Examples of Policies and Emerging Practices for Supporting Transgender Students, May 2016
Dear Colleague Letter: Title IX Coordinators, April 2015

Sexual Harassment: It's Not Academic, September 2008

Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other
Students, or Third Parties, January 2001

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr

(10/14 9/16) 7/20



CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Sexual Harassment

AR 5145.7
Students

Title IX Coordinator

The district designates the following individual(s) as the responsible employee(s) to coordinate
its efforts to comply with Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, as well as to
investigate and resolve sexual harassment complaints under AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint
Procedures. The Title IX Coordinator(s) may be contacted at:

Business Manager/Human Resource Coordinator
15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 96029
530-833-5331

mflournoy@flournoyschool.org

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
(cf. 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures)

The district shall notify students, parents/guardians, employees, bargaining units, and applicants
for employment of the name or title, office address, email address, and telephone number of the
district's Title IX Coordinator. (34 CFR 106.8)

Prohibited Conduct

Prohibited sexual harassment includes, but is not limited to, unwelcome sexual advances,
unwanted requests for sexual favors, or other unwanted verbal, visual, or physical conduct of a
sexual nature made against another person of the same or opposite sex in the educational setting,
under any of the following conditions: (Education Code 212.5; 5 CCR 4916)

L. Submission to the conduct is explicitly or implicitly made a term or condition of a
student's academic status or progress.

2, Submission to or rejection of the conduct by a student is used as the basis for academic
decisions affecting the student.

3. The conduct has the purpose or effect of having a negative impact on the student's
academic performance or of creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive educational
environment.



-+ Submission to or rejection of the conduct by the student is used as the basis for any
decision affecting the student regarding benefits and services, honors, programs, or activities
available at or through any district program or activity.

(cf. 5131 - Conduct)

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Instruction)

Examples of types of conduct which are prohibited in the district and which may constitute
sexual harassment include, but are not limited to:

L Unwelcome leering, sexual flirtations, or propositions

2. Unwelcome sexual slurs, epithets, threats, verbal abuse, derogatory comments, or
sexually degrading descriptions

3. Graphic verbal comments about an individual's body or overly personal conversation

4, Sexual jokes, derogatory posters, notes, stories, cartoons, drawings, pictures, obscene
gestures, or computer-generated images of a sexual nature

5. Spreading sexual rumors

6. Teasing or sexual remarks about students enrolled in a predominantly single-sex class
7. Massaging, grabbing, fondling, stroking, or brushing the body

8. Touching an individual's body or clothes in a sexual way

9. Impeding or blocking movements or any physical interference with school activities
when directed at an individual on the basis of sex

10.  Displaying sexually suggestive objects

11. Sexual assault, sexual battery, or sexual coercion

12, Electronic communications containing comments, words, or images described above
Any prohibited conduct that occurs off campus or outside of school-related or school-sponsored
programs or activities will be regarded as sexual harassment in violation of district policy if it

has a continuing effect on or creates a hostile school environment for the complainant or victim
of the conduct.



Notifications
A copy of the district's sexual harassment policy and regulation shall:

L. Be included in the notifications that are sent to parents/guardians at the beginning of each
school year (Education Code 48980; 5 CCR 4917)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

2, Be displayed in a prominent location in the main administrative building or other area
where notices of district rules, regulations, procedures, and standards of conduct are posted
(Education Code 231.5)

3. Be summarized on a poster which shall be prominently and conspicuously displayed in
cach bathroom and locker room at each school. The poster may be displayed in public areas that
are accessible to and frequented by students, including, but not limited to, classrooms, hallways,
gymnasiums, auditoriums, and cafeterias. The poster shall display the rules and procedures for
reporting a charge of sexual harassment; the name, phone number, and email address of an
appropriate school employee to contact to report a charge of sexual harassment; the rights of the
reporting student, the complainant, and the respondent; and the responsibilities of the school.
(Education Code 231.6)

4. Be posted in a prominent location on the district's web site in a manner that is easily
accessible to parents/guardians and students. This shall include the name or title, office address,
email address, and telephone number of the employee(s) designated as the district's Title IX
Coordinator. (Education Code 234.6; 34 CFR 106.8)

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

5. Be provided as part of any orientation program conducted for new and continuing
students at the beginning of each quarter, semester, or summer session (Education Code 231.5)

6. Appear in any school or district publication that sets forth the school's or district's
comprehensive rules, regulations, procedures, and standards of conduct (Education Code 231.5)

‘8 Be included in any handbook provided to students, parents/guardians, employees, or
employee organizations (34 CFR 106.8)

Reporting Complaints

A student or parent/guardian who believes that the student has been subjected to sexual
harassment by another student, an employee, or a third party or who has witnessed sexual
harassment is strongly encouraged to report the incident to a teacher, the principal, the district's
Title IX Coordinator, or any other available school employee. Within one school day of



receiving such a report, the principal or other school employee shall forward the report to the
district's Title IX Coordinator. Any school employee who observes an incident of sexual
harassment involving a student shall, within one school day, report the observation to the
principal or Title IX Coordinator, regardless of whether the alleged victim files a formal
complaint.

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

When a report or complaint of sexual harassment involves off-campus conduct, the Title IX
Coordinator shall assess whether the conduct may create or contribute to the creation of a hostile
school environment. If the Title IX Coordinator determines that a hostile environment may be
created, the complaint shall be investigated and resolved in the same manner as if the prohibited
conduct occurred at school.

When a verbal or informal report of sexual harassment is submitted, the Title IX Coordinator
shall inform the student or parent/guardian of the right to file a formal written complaint in
accordance with applicable district complaint procedures.

Complaint Procedures

All complaints of sexual harassment by and against students shall be investigated and resolved in
accordance with law and district procedures. The Title IX Coordinator shall review the
allegations to determine the applicable procedure for responding to the complaint. All
complaints that meet the definition of sexual harassment under Title IX shall be investigated and
resolved in accordance with AR 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures.
Other sexual harassment complaints shall be investigated and resolved pursuant to AR 1312.3 -
Uniform Complaint Procedures.

(7/15 9/16) 7/20 Board Approved 11/10/2020



CSBA Sample

Board Policy
Physical Education And Activity

BP 6142.7
Instruction

The Governing Board recognizes the positive benefits of physical activity on student health,
well-being, and academic achievement. The district shall provide all students the opportunity to
be physically active on a regular basis through high-quality physical education instruction and
may provide additional opportunities for physical activity throughout the school day. The
district's physical education and activity programs shall support the district's coordinated student
wellness program and encourage students' lifelong fitness.

(cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)

Physical education classes shall be conducted in the coeducational, inclusive manner prescribed
by law. The district shall provide instruction in physical education that provides equal access and
equal opportunities for participation for all students in grades 1-12 regardless of gender, gender
expression, sexual orientation, and mental or physical disability. (Education Code 220, 221.5,
33352; 5 CCR 4900, 4930, 4931, 4940, 4960; 34 CFR 106.33, 106.34, 300.108)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

The district's physical education program shall provide a developmentally appropriate sequence
of instruction aligned with the state's model content standards and curriculum framework.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

The district's physical education program shall engage students in age-appropriate moderate to
vigorous physical activity, as defined in the accompanying administrative regulation, including
aerobic, muscle-strengthening, and bone-strengthening activities. The Superintendent or
designee shall develop strategies to monitor the amount of moderate to vigorous physical activity
that takes place in the physical education instructional program.

The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies to supplement physical education
instruction with additional opportunities for students to be physically active before, during, and
after the school day.

(cf. 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)
(cf. 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program)



(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development Program)
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)

Students with disabilities shall be provided instruction in physical education in accordance with
their individualized education program or Section 504 accommodation plan.

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

During air pollution episodes, extreme weather, or other inclement conditions, physical
education staff shall make appropriate adjustments to the program or shall seek alternative indoor
space to enable students to participate in active physical education.

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)
(cf. 5141.7 - Sun Safety)

(cf. 5141.23 - Asthma Management)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

Staffing

Physical education instruction shall be delivered by appropriately credentialed teachers who may
be assisted by instructional aides, paraprofessionals, and/or volunteers.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)

(cf. 4112.21 - Interns)

(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

(cf. 4222 - Teacher Aides/Paraprofessionals)

The district shall provide physical education teachers with continuing professional development,
including classroom management and instructional strategies designed to keep students engaged

and active and to enhance the quality of physical education instruction and assessment.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(ct. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement)

Physical Fitness Testing

The Superintendent or designee shall annually administer the physical fitness test designated by
the State Board of Education (FITNESSGRAM) to students in grades 5, and 7. (Education
Code 60800; 5 CCR 1041)

Temporary Exemptions



The Superintendent or designee may grant a student a temporary exemption from physical
education under either of the following conditions: (Education Code 51241)

L, The student 1s ill or injured and a modified program to meet the student's needs cannot be
provided.
2. The student is enrolled for one-half time or less.

Other Exemptions

Program Evaluation

The Superintendent or designee shall report to the Board regarding the number of instructional
minutes offered in physical education for each grade level, and any other data agreed upon by the
Board and the Superintendent or designee to evaluate program quality and the effectiveness of
the district's program in meeting goals for physical activity and student well-being.

(cf. 0500 - Accountability)
(cf. 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

220 Prohibition of discrimination

221.5 Sex equity in education

33126 School accountability report card

33350-33354 CDE responsibilities re: physical education

35256 School accountability report card

44250-44277 Credential types

49066 Grades; physical education class

51210 Course of study, grades 1-6

51220 Course of study, grades 7-12

51222 Physical education

51223 Physical education, elementary schools

51241 Temporary, two-year or permanent exemption from physical education
51242 Exemption from physical education for athletic program participants
52316 Excuse from attending physical education classes; regional occupational center/program
60800 Physical performance test

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

1040-1044 Physical performance test

1047-1048 Testing variations and accommodations

3051.5 Adapted physical education for individuals with exceptional needs



4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary educational programs receiving state
or federal financial assistance

10060 Criteria for high school physical education programs

80020 Additional assignment authorizations for specific credentials

80037 Designated subjects teaching credential; special teaching authorization in physical
education

30046.1 Added authorization to teach adapted physical education

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

1758b Local wellness policy

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

106.33 Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex; comparable facilities

106.34 Nondiscrimination on the basis of sex; access to classes and schools

300.108 Assistance to states for the education of children with disabilities; physical education
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS

53 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 230 (1970)

COURT DECISIONS

Doe v. Albany Unified School District (2010) 190 Cal.App.4th 668

Cal200 et al. v. San Francisco Unified School District et al. (2013), San Francisco Superior
Court, Case No. CGC-13-534975

Cal200 et al. v. Oakland Unified School District et al. (San Francisco Superior Court, Case No.
CPF-14-513959

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Monitoring for Success: A Guide for Assessing and Strengthening Student Wellness Policies,
2012

Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide, 2012

Active Bodies, Active Minds: Physical Activity and Academic Achievement, Fact Sheet,
February 2010

Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity Through Joint Use of Facilities, Policy Brief,
February 2010

Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity During the School Day, Fact Sheet, November
2009

Moderate to Vigorous Physical Activity in Physical Education to Improve Health and Academic
Outcomes, Fact Sheet, November 2009

Physical Education and California Schools, Policy Brief, October 2007

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Physical Education Framework for California Public Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade 12,
2009

Physical Education Model Content Standards for California Public Schools: Kindergarten
Through Grade 12, January 2005

CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS



School Health Index (SHI): A Self-Assessment and Planning Guide, Elementary School, 2017
School Health Index (SHI): A Self-Assessment and Planning Guide, Middle/High School, 2017
COMMISSION ON TEACHER CREDENTIALING PUBLICATIONS

The Administrator's Assignment Manual, 2019

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES PUBLICATIONS

Physical Activity Guidelines for Americans, 2nd Edition, 2018

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

California Healthy Kids Resource Center: http://www.californiahealthykids.org

California Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutrition):
http://www.californiaprojectlean.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov

Commission on Teacher Credentialing: http://www.ctc.ca.gov

Healthy People 2010: http://www.healthypeople.gov

National Association for Sport and Physical Education:
http://www.pgpedia.com/n/national-association-sport-and-physical-education

President's Council on Sports, Fitness and Nutrition: http://www.fitness.gov

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.health.gov

(2/10 3/16) 7/20 Board Approved 11/10/2020



CSBA Sample

Administrative Regulation
Physical Education And Activity

AR 6142.7
Instruction

Definitions

Physical education is a sequential educational program that teaches students to understand and
participate in regular physical activity that assists in developing and maintaining physical fitness
throughout their lifetime, understand and improve their motor skills, enjoy using their skills and
knowledge to establish a healthy lifestyle, and understand how their bodies work.

Physical activity is bodily movement that is produced by the contraction of skeletal muscle and
that substantially increases energy expenditure, including exercise, sport, dance, and other
movement forms.

Moderate physical activity is any activity which generally requires sustained, rhythmic
movements and refers to a level of effort a healthy individual might expend while, for example,
walking briskly, dancing, swimming, or bicycling on level terrain. A person should feel some
exertion but should be able to carry on a conversation comfortably during the activity.

Vigorous physical activity is any activity which generally requires sustained, rhythmic
movements and refers to a level of effort a healthy individual might expend while, for example,
jogging, participating in high-impact aerobic dancing, swimming continuous laps, or bicycling
uphill. Vigorous physical activity may be intense enough to result in a significant increase in
heart and respiration rate.

Instructional Time

Instruction in physical education shall be provided for at least the following minimum period of
time: (Education Code 51210, 51222, 51223)

l. For students in grades 1-6, 200 minutes each 10 school days, exclusive of recess and the
lunch period

2. For students in grades 7-8 attending an elementary school, 200 minutes each 10 school
days, exclusive of recess and the lunch period



If the instructional minute requirement cannot be met during any 10-day period due to inclement
weather, a school assembly, field trip, student assessment, or other circumstance, the school shall
make up those minutes on another day in order to satisfy the instructional minute requirement.

The Superintendent or designee shall determine a method to document compliance with the
required number of instructional minutes. Such documentation may include, but not be limited
to, a master schedule, bell schedule, weekly schedule for each teacher providing physical
education instruction, district calendar, teacher roster, or log for staff or students to record the
number of physical education minutes completed.

Any complaint alleging noncompliance with the instructional minute requirement may be filed in
accordance with the district's procedures in AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. A
complainant not satisfied with the district's decision may appeal the decision to the California
Department of Education (CDE). If the district or CDE finds merit in a complaint, the district
shall provide a remedy to all affected students and parents/guardians. (Education Code 51210,
51222, 51223; 5 CCR 4600-4670)

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures)
Monitoring Moderate to Vigorous Physical Activity

To monitor the amount of time students are engaged in moderate to vigorous physical activity,
the Superintendent or designee may:

L. Develop methods to estimate the amount of time students spend in moderate to vigorous
physical activity and the amount of time students are inactive during physical education classes

P Provide physical education teachers with staff development, self-monitoring tools,
stopwatches, and/or heart rate monitors to assist them in planning and assessing the level of
activity in their classes

(cf. 4115 - Evaluation/Supervision)

Physical Fitness Testing

During the annual assessment window between the months of February through May, students in
grades 5, and 7 shall be administered the physical fitness test designated by the State Board of
Education (FITNESSGRAM). (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1041)

(ctf. 6162.5 - Student Assessment)

The Superintendent or designee may provide a make-up date for students who are unable to take

the test based on absence or temporary physical restriction or limitations, such as students
recovering from illness or injury. (5 CCR 1043)



On or before November 1 of each school year, the Superintendent may designate an employee to
serve as the district's physical fitness test coordinator and so notify the test contractor. The test
coordinator shall serve as the liaison between the district and CDE for all matters related to the
physical fitness test. The duties shall be those specified in 5 CCR 1043 .4, including, but not
limited to: (5 CCR 1043.4)

L. Responding to correspondence and inquiries from the contractor in a timely manner and
as provided in the contractor's instructions

2, Determining district and school site test and test material needs

2 8 Overseeing the administration of the physical fitness test to students

4. Overseeing the collection and return of all test data to the contractor

= Ensuring that all test data are received from school test sites in sufficient time to satisfy

the reporting requirements

6. Ensuring that all test data are sent to the test contractor by June 30 of each year
Students shall be provided with their individual results after completing the FITNESSGRAM.
The test results may be provided in writing or orally as the student completes the testing, and
shall be included in the student's cumulative record. (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1043.10,
1044)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

Testing Variations

All students may be administered the FITNESSGRAM with the following test variations: (5
CCR 1047)

1. Extra time within a testing day
2, Test directions that are simplified or clarified

All students may have the following test variations if they are regularly used in the classroom:
(5 CCR 1047)

L. Audio amplification equipment

2. Separate testing for individual students provided that the student(s) are directly
supervised by the test examiner



o |

3 Manually Coded English or American Sign Language to present directions for test
administration

Students with a physical disability and students who are physically unable to take all of the test
shall undergo as much of the test as their physical condition will permit. (Education Code
60800; 5 CCR 1047)

Students with disabilities may be provided the following accommodations if specified in their
individualized education program (IEP) or Section 504 plan: (5 CCR 1047)

L. Administration of the test at the most beneficial time of day to the student after
consultation with the test contractor

v Administration of the test by a test examiner to the student at home or in the hospital

3. Any other accommodation specified in the student's IEP or Section 504 plan for the
physical fitness test

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504)

Identified English learners may be allowed the following additional test variations if regularly
used in the classroom: (5 CCR 1048)

1 Separate testing with other English learners, provided that the student(s) are directly
supervised by the test examiner

2 Test directions translated into their primary language, and the opportunity to ask
clarifying questions about the test directions in their primary language

Additional Opportunities for Physical Activity

The Superintendent or designee shall implement strategies for increasing opportunities for
physical activity outside the physical education program, which may include, but not be limited
to:

1. Training recess, lunch, and before- and after-school supervisors on methods to engage
students in moderate to vigorous physical activity

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(ct. 5030 - Student Wellness)



2. Encouraging teachers to incorporate physical activity into the classroom

3, Establishing extracurricular activities that promote physical activity, such as school clubs,
intramural athletic programs, dance performances, community service, special events, and
competitions

(cf. 6142.4 - Service Learning/Community Service Classes)

(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal Access)

4, Incorporating opportunities for physical activity into before- or after-school programs
and/or child care and development programs

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)
(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)

5. Exploring opportunities for joint use of facilities or grounds in order to provide adequate
space for students and community members to engage in recreational activities

(cf. 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)

6. Developing business partnerships to maximize resources for physical activity equipment
and programs

(cf. 1700 - Relations Between Private Industry and the Schools)

s Developing programs to encourage and facilitate walking, bicycling, or other active
transport to and from school

(cf. 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program)

(2/10 3/16) 7/20 Board Approved 11/10/2020



